Vic (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Dear All,

Tan Lee Gek (Auto Sves/Ext Biz Sves/Claims & 1A/Taxis/Claims)
<LeeGek@smrt.com.sg>

Friday, 4 January, 2019 2:39 PM

CS A Team; Admin A

LOD Re: Accident on 12/12/2018 involving SHE 16387 & GBF 3445A (China
Taiping's insured) Our Ref: TAX/12/18/2054/1g

12 18 2054 LOD.pdf

We guantify our own losses as follows:-

Cost of Repair 51050.00
Loss of Rental 5401.25 | 3 daysx 513375 )
LTA Search Fee $7.00
Total 51458.25

We enclose the following documents:

1) Repair invoice

2) Proof of rental rate

3) GlA report

4)  Accident vehicle laid-up report

5) LTA search

&) Hirer's Letter of Authorisation

Please let us have your offer soon. Thanks.

Regards

Tan Lee Gek (DID: 6866 2647)

Claims Department

SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

&5 SMRT
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51 UBI AVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK. SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (0651 62363561 FAX @ (065) 62564315

Our Ref: CC3/CTI18022528/Jha3
4 April 2019

Nakayama Ama Marketing

Blk 1004 Toa Payoh Industrial Park,
#04-1485, Singapore 319076

Attn: The Management

Dear Sir'/Madam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBF 3445A AND SHB 16387 ON 12/12/2018

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for China Taiping Insurance
(Singapore) Pte Ltd to resolve the claim against you and/or your authorized driver under
the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is down against us. We will
therefore proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and
settlement, please contact us within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Yours faithfully,

|
\
|

CHAN JIA LE

Case Handler

DID: 6749 5792

FAX: 6741 4108

EMAIL: vicalpehi@lkkauto.com

c.c.  China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd
(Motor Claims Dept)
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Date: W[;y}:--{«ﬁ

Cur Ref. No.:

Letter of Authorisation

, "o Dl G Glin (NRIC No.: _SRULICE ) the

registered hirer / relief driver / share dri f SMRT taxi registration number
WE(‘;}%& hereby authorise SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

(*AutoSvs”) to deal with all matters arising out of the accident between my taxi
and CBFSHS GBFIHLSA happened on f’ffésa[/q?nﬂ 08 31hs
along H’fa!ﬁ( M (/WI.

(the "Accident”) on my behalf including but not limited to instituting and any claims or

proceedings against such party or parties (as AutoSvs deems fit in its absolute
discretion) in respect of any claim, demand, loss, cost, expense, liability, damages or
action made against us or incurred or suffered by us.

Without prejudice to the foregoing, | further authorise AutoSvs to negotiate, resolve
and settle any proceeding or claim arising out of the accidents, including but not limited
to doing any act or executing any document or signing the Discharge Voucher on my

behalf as may be required.

Name ﬁéﬁfﬁ%‘/algnmur -
NRICNo. .58 20877 F...

Tel No. ?(QC 5? 5’ ??f{
s T PBIRY B AT H0-70 s 672867

FR-AS-CLM-03 REV 3



MOTOR CLAIMS DISCHARGE WVOQUCHER

Policy Wo @ DMCVSNIOE0E851800 Claim Mo : SHMLISDOS775C0O2/5
Claimant +: SMRT TAXIS FTE LID
Amount i 551,458.25

DOLLARS ONE THOUSAND FOUR HUNDRED FIFTY EIGHT ARD CENTS
TWENTY FIVE ONLY

1/We agree to accept the above mentioned amount to be paid te mefus in full &
final settlement of all claims, costs & disbursements for injuries / damages
sustained by mefus through an accident invelwing

Claimant Vehicle Ho. : SHE 1638Z
insured Vehicle Mo, : GBF 34454
Date of Loss 1251272018
Place of Acclident t ‘CARPARK DRIVE WAY BETWEEMN BLE 137/140 TECK WHYE LN

IN CONSIDERATICN of the payment made to me/fus of the aforementioned sum by
CHINA TAIFING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE] PTE. LTD., I/We agree absolutely to
discharge CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE] PTE. LTD. and/for

Insured HName : HAKAYAMA AMR MARKETING
Driver MName : ONG BODN SING

from all claims, present or future in respect of all loss, injury or damage
sustained by mefus arising out of the said accident.

I acknowledge that this payment is made without admission of liability on the
part of CHINA TAIPING INSURBRNCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.

11) General Damages S5
12) Cost of Repair/Bxeesss 55 1,050.00
{3) Loss of Use/Rental /Easping bt 401.25
{4) GIA/Police Reports/
Investigation Results/Search Fees 25 7.00
{5) Medical Repcrts/Expenses 25
{8] Survey Fees/P.T. Fees 55
{7] Cest including Disbursement 55
TOERL o o @ @ ug #op e gooerEcouETe F G A 1,458.25

M o/
Claimant HNare : L O NRIC. No : gi&ﬁ H] E’ i

Signature 3 Date = I 3 ] iﬂhq

arge Voucher applies on thie clmmanls clam

oparly damage and wi




SMRT Automotive Services Fte Lid

m 251 Morth Bridge Road Singapore 179102
Tel: 65 63311000 Fax: 65 63340247

AUTOMOTIVE .
ECEIVERN Tax Invoice
Customer Code: 3000063 P A AN GST Reg No. : MR-8500001-7
/i [ )\ CRN : 199004280z
SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD & s | e Invoice No. : IV1B1200481
(5 77 0eC 0B W Date : 21.12,2018
Block Unit \z - a Vehicle No. : SHB16382Z
& S Your Ref No. : TAX/12/18/2054
60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 NG Qur Ref No. : 24099235
SINGAPORE 757705 NVE se Terms : 30 Days
Description oty Unit Add / {(Discount) Amount
Cost % Rmount
LUMP SUM AMOUNT FOR REPAIR 1.00 $  1,050.00
AS PER SURVEYOR'S RECOMMENDATION
GRAND TOTAL 5 1,050.00

Remark :

Make /Model i TOYOTA PRIUS
Bocident Date @ 12.12.2018

N.B. Payment by cheque should be crossed and
made payable to 'SMRT Autcmotive Services Pte Ltd’.
Ne receipt will be issued unless requested.

Authorised Sigqéfure
for SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

Page 1/1 E. & 0.E



SMRT Taxis Pte Ltd MEMORANDUM
To: Claims Dept Our Ref: TAX/12/18/2054
From: SMRT Taxis Pte Ltd Date: 21/12/2018

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHB 1638Z & GBF3445A ON 12/12/2018 ALONG CAR
PARK DRIVE WAY BETWEEN BLK 137/140 TECK WHYE LANE

This is to confirm that the daily rental rate for SHB 16382 is $133.75 per day.

Please proceed to recover any rental loss from the third party as a result of the
above accident.

Thank you.

Yours sincerely
SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD

[+ bt
=,

for Manager
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- Enquire Transaction History

1 og Dates T ime: 13Dee 7018 70%:34:11

Assel Type: Vehicie Transaction Amount;

Assel Iry: GRF3445A

Transaction Type: 18.32 Insurance Frguiry {GIRO Payment)  Channel:

User if: FIASBANO - BAL QISH BINTE ABDUL Husiness Transaction
FRALL Heference Moo

Search Date / lime: 12 Dec 2018 08 30:00

Insurance Company: CIINA TAIPING INSURANCL (SINGAPORE) P1E L11)

Information displayed is correet as at the leg date and time.

Enquire Related Logs OK
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